
 
CLARIFICATION NO.3 

TENDER ENQUI RY NO. PROC-SERVICE/CB/C&ESS-4210/2018 
LAYING OF FLOW LINES (APPROX 38.8 KM’s)FOR TIE-IN OF WELL BHAMBRA & THAL EAST-1   PROJECT 
Some of the Prospective bidders have raised some queries against the subject case. The queries 
along with OGDCL reply are listed below for information of all the bidders. 
 

 
 
All the other terms and conditions are remains same. 
 

 

S# Bidder Clarification OGDCL Response  

01 Please confirm that OGDCL will provide the 
space for contractor office, camp and storage 
yard. 

OGDCL will not provide space for camp 
contractor office and storage yard. 

02 12.2 meter ROW will be provided by the 
OGDCL, please confirm. 

ROW will be provided by OGDCL. 

03  Bidder scope is not included any type of 
crossing (road, canal or railway) please 
confirm. 

Crossing are not included in contractor 
scope. 

04  Please confirm OGDCL will provide the line 
pipe to contractor  near to the ROW. 

Pipe line will be provided  by OGDCL. 

05 OGDCL will provide the temporary pig 
launcher/receiver for pigging, please confirm. 

OGDCL will not provide temporary pig 
launcher pig receiver. 

06  Our understanding that pipeline ROW is 
consist of dune and there is no water log area. 
Please confirm. 

Please visit the site if need help. 
Coordinate with Part Chief (FGCP-II) Cell 
#0300-5553401. 

07 OGDCL will provide all permanent materials 
including line pipe, heat shrink sleeves, pipe 
fittings, valves etc. Please confirm. 

OGDCL will provide all permanent martial 
including line pipe values fitting. HSS 
selves ETC. 

08 Please confirm when OGDCL will plan for site 
visit. To evaluate the SOW and to make bid 
comprehensive and competitive and  site visit 
request you to extend the bid submission date 
minimum by 3 week. 

All ready Reply in pint No. 06 .( Bid 
submission date will not be extended) 


